



Date:
08/09/2026

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2026 To 31/08/2026

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created
PRBD20256473	8, 260085 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06404605 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:6-2-2311583	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	4012	\$ 1,813,608.	0.
PRBD20262576	235120 RGE RD 284, Rocky View County AB 03333011 SW-33-23-28-04 LBP:1-2-2610262	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	372	\$ 280,000.	0.
PRBD20263331	260140 HIGH PLAINS BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06401022 NE-01-26-29-04 LBP:6-2-2110828	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	16258	\$ 2,300,000.	0.
PRBD20264092	293105 CROSSIRON LANE, Rocky View County AB 06409024 SE-09-26-29-04 LBP:6-2-1311983	03-Alteration and improvements	572-Service station, repair garage and specialty shop; gasoline station, se	Division 5	150	\$ 250,000.	0.
PRBD20264185	292190 NOSE CREEK BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06403002 SW-03-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2310512	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	6411	\$ 2,484,324.	0.
PRBD20264760	260085 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06404605 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:6-2-2311583	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	155	\$ 450,000.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 7,577,932.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date:
08/09/2026

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2026 To 31/08/2026

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created
PRBD20258344	201 BLUERIDGE VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05618250 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:4-4-1311979	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	93	\$ 80,000.	0.
PRBD20258779	40 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329317 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:12-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	349	\$ 500,000.	1.
PRBD20260182	A, 3 HILLTOP COVE, Rocky View County AB 04323069 SW-23-24-28-04 LBP:1-1-0812830	01-New construction	Division 6	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	176	\$ 150,000.	1.
PRBD20261018	26 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215130 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:42-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	248	\$ 550,000.	1.
PRBD20261154	129 PRINCE CRT, Rocky View County AB 04319335 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:16-5-2510703	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	289	\$ 403,840.	1.
PRBD20261320	72 BRIDGES DR SW, Langdon AB 03215263 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:8-7-2411447	01-New construction	Division 7	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	200	\$ 480,000.	1.
PRBD20261803	93 ALBRIGHT DR, Harmony AB 05707577 NE-07-25-03-05 LBP:8-60-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	186	\$ 351,405.	1.
PRBD20262014	18 PINEBROOK WAY SW, Rocky View County AB 04608052 SE-08-24-02-05 LBP:10-4-7911041	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	567	\$ 125,000.	0.
PRBD20262180	80 NORTH BRIDGES GLEN SW, Langdon AB 03215225 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:26-4-2411447	01-New construction	Division 7	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	267	\$ 450,000.	2.
PRBD20262185	84 NORTH BRIDGES GLEN SW, Langdon AB 03215226 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:27-4-2411447	01-New construction	Division 7	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	267	\$ 450,000.	2.
PRBD20262577	26 MONARCH BLVD, Harmony AB 05707719 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:7-63-2512137	01-New construction	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	149	\$ 289,440.	1.



Date:
08/09/2026

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2026 To 31/08/2026

PRBD20262741	24138 MEADOW DR, Rocky View County AB 05632021 SW-32-25-02-05 LBP:1-7-9212378	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	84	\$ 160,000.	0.
PRBD20263208	30 ALBRIGHT HEATH, Harmony AB 05707433 NE-07-25-03-05 LBP:17-55-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	136	\$ 264,240.	1.
PRBD20263318	310 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013096 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 93--1111762	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	145	\$ 593,000.	1.
PRBD20263453	280239 TWP RD 235A, Rocky View County AB 03336012 SW-36-23-28-04 LBP:2-2-0112077	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	289	\$ 350,000.	0.
PRBD20263598	3 SKY RANCH DR, Cochrane Lake AB 06822152 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:1-3-2610963	01-New construction	Division 3	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	132	\$ 400,000.	1.
PRBD20263601	7 SKY RANCH DR, Cochrane Lake AB 06822153 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:2-3-2610963	01-New construction	Division 3	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	138	\$ 400,000.	1.
PRBD20263602	11 SKY RANCH DR, Cochrane Lake AB 06822154 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:3-3-2610963	01-New construction	Division 3	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	138	\$ 400,000.	1.
PRBD20263721	274170 RGE RD 20, Rocky View County AB 07530013 NW-30-27-01-05 AddLegal:EXC CONDO PLAN 9712212	12-Installation of a pre- fabricated building	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	111	\$ 270,000.	1.
PRBD20263837	262114 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 06715063 SW-15-26-03-05 LBP:2-1-2511472	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	848	\$ 1,279,115.	1.
PRBD20263853	38 OPAL PL, Balzac AB 06513178 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:3-4-2412423	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	342	\$ 615,000.	1.
PRBD20263859	11 STELLAR CRES, Cochrane Lake AB 06822151 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:30-2-2610963	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	171	\$ 290,000.	1.



Date:
08/09/2026

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2026 To 31/08/2026

PRBD20264001	275075 RGE RD 261, Rocky View County AB 07135001 SE-35-27-26-04	12-Installation of a pre-fabricated building	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	268	\$ 400,000.	1.
PRBD20264066	16 PRAIRIE VIEW PL, Rocky View County AB 03305032 SE-05-23-28-04 LBP:2-12-0411646	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	366	\$ 150,000.	0.
PRBD20264156	119 HIGH POINT ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04312030 SE-12-24-28-04 LBP:5-2-7510553	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	308	\$ 601,790.	0.
PRBD20264203	606 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013368 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 367--2111703	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	166	\$ 250,000.	1.
PRBD20264219	96 STELLAR CRES, Cochrane Lake AB 06822084 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:26-1-2610963	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	153	\$ 450,000.	1.
PRBD20264220	100 STELLAR CRES, Cochrane Lake AB 06822085 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:27-1-2610963	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	155	\$ 450,000.	1.
PRBD20264221	104 STELLAR CRES, Cochrane Lake AB 06822086 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:28-1-2610963	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	154	\$ 450,000.	1.
PRBD20264234	153 SILVERBERRY WAY, Balzac AB 06513291 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:8-6-2512287	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	227	\$ 275,000.	1.
PRBD20264240	15 STELLAR CRES, Cochrane Lake AB 06822150 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:29-2-2610963	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	144	\$ 550,000.	1.
PRBD20264367	96 STELLAR CRES, Cochrane Lake AB 06822084 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:26-1-2610963	15-Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	37	\$ 50,000.	0.
PRBD20264436	525 RAILWAY AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223727 SE-23-23-27-04 LBP:9-2-0311183	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	60	\$ 130,000.	0.



Date:
08/09/2026

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2026 To 31/08/2026

PRBD20264454	84 STELLAR CRES, Cochrane Lake AB 06822081 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:23-1-2610963	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	155	\$ 450,000.	1.
PRBD20264458	88 STELLAR CRES, Cochrane Lake AB 06822082 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:24-1-2610963	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	154	\$ 450,000.	1.
PRBD20264478	108 STELLAR CRES, Cochrane Lake AB 06822087 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:29-1-2610963	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	155	\$ 450,000.	1.
PRBD20264483	112 STELLAR CRES, Cochrane Lake AB 06822088 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:30-1-2610963	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	155	\$ 450,000.	1.
PRBD20264561	103 SOLACE RIDGE PL, Rocky View County AB 04630160 SW-30-24-02-05 LBP:1-1-0411478	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	149	\$ 225,000.	0.
PRBD20264611	401 NORTHERN LIGHTS PL NW, Langdon AB 03222916 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:23-11-2512220	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	189	\$ 422,380.	1.
PRBD20264648	38 MONARCH BLVD, Harmony AB 05707722 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:10-63-2512137	01-New construction	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	147	\$ 409,662.	1.
PRBD20264658	8 WALLEYE CRES, Harmony AB 05708445 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:30-30-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	289	\$ 830,000.	1.
PRBD20264679	112 STELLAR CRES, Cochrane Lake AB 06822088 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:30-1-2610963	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	37	\$ 50,000.	0.
PRBD20264703	105 MONARCH BEND, Harmony AB 05707559 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:28-59-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	219	\$ 313,520.	1.
PRBD20264712	43 MONTERRA BLUFFS, Cochrane Lake AB 06827229 NW-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 11--0810165	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	296	\$ 658,000.	1.



Date:
08/09/2026

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2026 To 31/08/2026

PRBD20264730	444 NORTHERN LIGHTS PL NW, Langdon AB 03222882 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:44-8-2512220	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	294	\$ 650,665.	1.
PRBD20264742	5 ALBRIGHT RISE, Harmony AB 05707462 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:13-57-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	193	\$ 523,519.	1.
PRBD20264755	393 NORTHERN LIGHTS PL NW, Langdon AB 03222918 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:25-11-2512220	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	226	\$ 430,075.	1.
PRBD20264842	16 GADWALL PASS, Harmony AB 05718089 SE-18-25-03-05 LBP:4-105-2610113	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	237	\$ 464,490.	1.
PRBD20264845	158 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223861 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:4-5-1013437	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	63	\$ 60,000.	0.
PRBD20264846	15 GADWALL DR, Harmony AB 05718102 SE-18-25-03-05 LBP:17-105-2610113	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	209	\$ 407,354.	1.
PRBD20264876	24 GRANDVIEW PL, Rocky View County AB 04714062 SW-14-24-03-05 LBP:12-3-0611508	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	74	\$ 200,000.	0.
PRBD20264927	4 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329308 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:3-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	562	\$ 1,000,000.	2.
PRBD20264936	15 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRES NW, Langdon AB 03222854 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:14-8-2512220	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	234	\$ 544,671.	1.
PRBD20264955	206 TOPAZ CRT, Balzac AB 06513222 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:47-4-2412423	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	316	\$ 800,000.	1.
PRBD20264974	397 NORTHERN LIGHTS PL NW, Langdon AB 03222917 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:24-11-2512220	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	219	\$ 415,970.	1.



Date:
08/09/2026

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2026 To 31/08/2026

PRBD20265014	158 TRINITY RD, Conrich AB 04329227 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:40-3-1710761	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	990	\$ 2,500,000.	1.
PRBD20265022	284226 TWP RD 254, Rocky View County AB 05329036 SW-29-25-28-04 LBP:-2-8710279	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	222	\$ 70,000.	0.
PRBD20265030	33118 TWP RD 241, Rocky View County AB 04709009 SW-09-24-03-05 LBP:2--9311490	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	552	\$ 950,000.	1.
PRBD20265063	4 WESTBLUFF BAY, Rocky View County AB 04617014 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:6-1-7811257	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	13	\$ 50,000.	0.
PRBD20265090	271173 RGE RD 44, Rocky View County AB 07808010 NE-08-27-04-05 AddLegal:Exc Rd 6397I, N 1320' E 1320', Pl.9510978,0111998	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 60,825.	0.
PRBD20265091	19 GADWALL DR, Harmony AB 05718101 SE-18-25-03-05 LBP:16-105-2610113	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	203	\$ 420,309.	1.
PRBD20265125	20 GADWALL PASS, Harmony AB 05718090 SE-18-25-03-05 LBP:5-105-2610113	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	229	\$ 434,688.	1.
PRBD20265241	18 MONARCH GDNS, Harmony AB 05707753 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:5-64-2512137	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	268	\$ 580,371.	1.
PRBD20265301	218 HARMONY CIR, Harmony AB 05708628 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-41-2412448	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	203	\$ 412,050.	1.
PRBD20265358	98 ALBRIGHT RISE, Harmony AB 05707675 NE-07-25-03-05 LBP:33-61-2512137	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	186	\$ 353,075.	1.
PRBD20265483	344 QUEENS CRT, Rocky View County AB 04329369 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:64-9-2410226	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	73	\$ 50,000.	1.



Date:
08/09/2026

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2026 To 31/08/2026

PRBD20265506	253223 BEARSPAW RD, Rocky View County AB 05724040 NE-24-25-03-05 LBP:7-6-9412037	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	21	\$ 60,000.	0.
PRBD20265595	155 PRINCE CRES, Rocky View County AB 04319306 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:19-3-2510703	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	144	\$ 262,802.	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 29,017,256.

Total Dwellings Created: 55.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Date:
08/09/2026

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2026 To 31/08/2026

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created
PRBD20262539	26 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215016 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:7-1-2011558	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	105	\$ 10,000.	0.
PRBD20263235	13 ALBRIGHT RISE, Harmony AB 05707460 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:11-57-2412550	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 40,320.	0.
PRBD20263428	120 HARMONY CIR, Harmony AB 05708184 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:13-30-1911856	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	17	\$ 10,000.	0.
PRBD20263792	37 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215183 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:2-6-2310608	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	38	\$ 18,000.	0.
PRBD20264083	870 HARMONY PARADE, Harmony AB 05708554 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:56-100-2312501	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	54	\$ 30,000.	0.
PRBD20264277	345 WILD ROSE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 03910024 NW-10-23-05-05 LBP:10-2-8111065	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	241	\$ 36,000.	0.
PRBD20264573	11 WINDHORSE GREEN, Rocky View County AB 04714183 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:28-3-0914791	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	26	\$ 10,000.	0.
PRBD20264600	263133 HORSE CREEK RD, Rocky View County AB 06820001 NE-20-26-04-05 AddLegal:Lies NE of Rd 1592 I & Except Rd 7410599	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	20	\$ 10,000.	0.
PRBD20264647	606 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013368 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 367--2111703	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 45,000.	0.



Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Date:
08/09/2026

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2026 To 31/08/2026

PRBD20264749	111 STONEPINE DR, Rocky View County AB 04701359 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 64-65-- 0110010	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,000.	0.
PRBD20264785	282677 SYMONS VALLEY RD, Rocky View County AB 08617003 NW-17-28-02-05 LBP:2-1-1611287	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 26,000.	0.
PRBD20264849	15 GADWALL DR, Harmony AB 05718102 SE-18-25-03-05 LBP:17-105-2610113	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	63	\$ 47,645.	0.
PRBD20264964	42 PRINCE DR, Rocky View County AB 04319264 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:11-2-2510703	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	37	\$ 12,500.	0.
PRBD20265007	92 MONARCH BEND, Harmony AB 05707495 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:16-58-2412550	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	3	\$ 7,000.	0.
PRBD20265056	262 COTTAGECLUB CRES, Rocky View County AB 10013079 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 63--0914699	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 2,600.	0.
PRBD20265062	4 WESTBLUFF BAY, Rocky View County AB 04617014 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:6-1-7811257	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	46	\$ 15,000.	0.
PRBD20265064	28 HARMONY PASS, Harmony AB 05708521 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:12-49-2312501	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	26	\$ 4,500.	0.
PRBD20265069	19 GADWALL DR, Harmony AB 05718101 SE-18-25-03-05 LBP:16-105-2610113	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	63	\$ 47,645.	0.
PRBD20265133	20 GADWALL PASS, Harmony AB 05718090 SE-18-25-03-05 LBP:5-105-2610113	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	67	\$ 47,645.	0.
PRBD20265185	513 GRAYLING BEND, Harmony AB 05708333 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:55-32-2211906	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	81	\$ 20,000.	0.



Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Date:
08/09/2026

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2026 To 31/08/2026

PRBD20265196	18 PIKE CRT, Harmony AB 05708107 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:19-24-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 38,034.	0.
PRBD20265311	218 HARMONY CIR, Harmony AB 05708628 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-41-2412448	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 47,645.	0.
PRBD20265377	15 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB 05618538 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:6-13-2111408	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 36,196.	0.
PRBD20265542	22 PIKE CRT, Harmony AB 05708108 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:20-24-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,639.	0.
PRBD20265644	79 WATERMARK CRES, Rocky View County AB 05618705 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:13-15-2410517	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,000.	0.
PRBD20265652	177 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRES, Langdon AB 03222812 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:20-12-2111497	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 12,740.	0.
PRBD20265711	31061 WOODLAND CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05735011 NE-35-25-03-05 LBP:-PCL 4-1100 LK	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 34,500.	0.
PRBD20265742	111 WOODLAND LANE, Rocky View County AB 05736038 NW-36-25-03-05 LBP:1-4-9210952	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	30	\$ 18,000.	0.
PRBD20265762	100 CATTAIL RUN, Harmony AB 05708053 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-6-1612676	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	23	\$ 30,000.	0.
PRBD20265764	36 GRAYLING RD, Harmony AB 05708206 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:9-31-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 18,000.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 715,609.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date:
08/09/2026

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2026 To 31/08/2026

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created
PRBD20256128	33055 TWP RD 250, Rocky View County AB 04733005 NE-33-24-03-05 LBP:1-1-1313320	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	163	\$ 230,000.	0.
PRBD20258458	400 PRINCE OF PEACE WAY, Rocky View County AB 04319004 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:1-1-2111007	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	620-Elementary school, kindergarten	89	\$ 64,935.	0.
PRBD20264253	232029 RGE RD 283, Rocky View County AB 03316001 SE-16-23-28-04 LBP:6-1-1312183 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1511291	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	1123	\$ 70,000.	0.
PRBD20264265	274003 TWP RD 272, Rocky View County AB 07208006 NE-08-27-27-04 AddLegal:CHURCH SITE 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	660-Religious building; church, cathedral, temple, citadel, synagogue	23	\$ 13,500.	0.
PRBD20264781	500, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRES, Rocky View County AB 06404513 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 500--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 1,000.	0.
PRBD20264910	533, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010532 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	136	\$ 47,450.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 426,885.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Date: 08/09/2026

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/08/2026 To 31/08/2026

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
							0

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0